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TELEPHONE 613-968-6481

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

FILE NO.

City of Belleville “

169 FRONT STREET

BELLEVILLE, ONTARIO

K8N 2Y8

August 23rd, 1984

Mr. John White

Chairman

The Ontario Heritage Foundation
7th Floor

77 Bloor Street West

TORONTO, Ontario

M7A 2R9

Dear Mr. White

Re: Designation of Municipal No. 25-25% Alexander Street
Belleville, Ontario

With respect to our letter of June 26, 1984, which was

Notice of Intent, I am pleased to advise that By-law Number
11554 has been passed designating 25-25% Alexander Street,
Belleville to be of historic or architectural value or
interest pursuant to the Ontario Heritage Act, 1980. By-

law 11554 was registered in the Registry Division of Hastings
(21) as Number 332617 on August 21st, 1984.

Attached hereto is a copy of By-law Number 11554 for your
file. The necessary notice of the passing of this by-law
appeared in the local press on August 22n, 1984.

Yours very truly

William C. Moreton, A.M.C.T.
City Clerk

WCM/edk
Encl.

c.c. Mxr. W. C. Purcell, P. Eng.
City Manager

Mrs. A. Dibben, Secretary
LACAC
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By-LAw wuvopp 115601

A Doeioan T DESTORATYS A BRECH BIJLDING VieinD rHE CruyY o prnLBviIiLLy
10 DE OF HISTORTC O ARCUUTRCTULAL VALUE OR TLPEREST (MUNTCIPLL RO
20 LORL ATENINLER SUREET)

LVHEDEAD Sce{ion 20 of The Ounturvio Heritage Aet, 1980 providos
thot whove the Counc il ol a Munice l}wlll\’ h..u civen notice ol ifte
inLtontion (o dosianete a properiy Lo be ol hisloric or ar Chitectucal
vaotue or inboerest and, yvherce ohjections Lo anid noLice of designetion
sreo duly rocoived oad duly processced Lhreough Lhe Conitirvation Boevieoes
Lovrd, the Couneit =hall puss a by-law dasipualing the propertiy tou be
or histaric or ecrchifoetural value or intoresi;

ARD WHUREAS 211 statulory roquiraaeente for giving volice of
Conncil'e intenlion to powss a by-law designating Lhe properiy hercin
doserihed to be of historic or architectural value have been conplied
wilh;

AND WHULREAS no objections to said notice of designation were
received;

NOW  TLEREFODLL. T COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OV Tilfs CITY OF BRLLEVILLE

‘n, Aty

LNACTS AS XOLLOWS:

1. The Briclt building located at Municipal 20 - 254 Alerandesr
Street (The Hcelkao-Van Norman-Burshaw Housc), beling located on
the south side of Alexander Strect, which parcel of land i8 mole
particularly described in Schedule "A" atteched hercto, be and
the same is designated as a propcerly of historic «r avchitectural

value ovr intercst, Tor the reasons stated in Schedule "B" atlached
H

hercto as provided for in thce Ontario Heritage Act, 1930.

2 Nothiag in this by law shall be conc truec to designate any
of the lands described in Schedule "A" attachod heretlo to be of
histori - or archilectural interest, as provided in The Ontario
lNeritage Act, 19380.

THIS BY-LAW SITATLL COME INLO FORCE AND TAKE EIFLCT IMMULIATULY

ON ARD APTER THE PASSING THEREOFK.

firgt time this 13Lh day of August, 1921,

Read o

Read a sccond time this 13th day of Auguct, 1984,

oz

2ead o third time and Finally passed this 13th-dovy ol Augusl, 1084,
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ALLCAND T SVGULAR Lhat ceriain purcel or troet of Tand and preasiscs;
siter b dying 0wl bLeing in the City of Belleville, in the County of

Lorstiue:s. owid being porl of 1ol 8, south of Llexsnder Strecet (sou

b thee 1LY, according Lo Roegisteroed Vlanp Nuwber 126, more part
dones ibhod ws Tollows:

COPnLCEG at the noriheasterly corary of said Lot &

THERCE westerly slong ithoe northerly limil of Lot 8 a distance of
40 Lot

TIHENCEL southerly parallel with the eascerly limil of Lot 8, a

distance of 933 feet to the centre liue of said Lot §;

th

J.ea

THEECK ensterly parallel Lo the portherly lin it of Lot 8 a dislonc

of 49 Teet to a point in the easterly limit thereof;

THENCE northerly along the easterly limiti of Lot 8 a distance of
93} feel to the point ol commencement.

The pan"col as herein described is intended to be the same parccl

as des.crihed in Doeed registered as ITastrument No. 244167.

Mot
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Ho- 25% ALLZAIDRL STahhh
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This beicelk house is o goord exenple of (he late Victorisn Tinliantle
sLy{é?h.Thc origivelt tmilding, crecled in 1869 by Thomas leBece, was a
one: SLorey brick rectangulur block, with a narrower one storey brick
visgy al the rear. .

31 wus boucht in 1874 by duson Van Noewan. Between 1883 and 1888 the
[ront scelion was raiscd i;o Lwo and on~ hall slore,s, with a slate
roof. Italinnate Leaturcs include paircd round hezded windows and
doors: a lower-like projection on the east Tacade; and heavy bracliols
uwnder Lhe caves. Additional decorative clements are: bargeboaxd,
emphasizing the peak ol the front gable; iron cresting over the front
bay windows; a balustrade on the porch‘roof; original hinged shuticers;
and interior trim and plastorwork.

The oxpansion dnd renovation of the original house indicatce the growth

of Mr. Van Norman's family and prosperity, -- values esteemed in Victorian

socicty and expressed in this solid, spacious dwelling.





